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 Public Curator/Public Trustee

◦ Wills and intestacies

◦ Insolvencies

◦ Insanity

 Terminology
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 Underused records

 Few guides

 Few online indexes

 No central registration - Colonies/states and 
territories
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 Newspapers

 Government gazettes

 Trove

 Text Queensland, State Library of WA or VIC

 Supreme Court indexes at State Archives
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Hightville cemetery 

Queensland
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Wee McGregor Mine, Hightville, Queensland

https://aus.geonamebase.com/node/20089

Australian Geographic Names Database

https://aus.geonamebase.com/node/20089
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Townsville Daily Bulletin 18 Jun 1918
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The Evening Telegraph

19 Jun 1918
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Supreme 

Court

Public 

Curator



 Money

 Equipment

 Clothing

 Jewellery & Toiletries

 Kitchen utensils

 Foodstuffs

 Stationery

 Property found on the deceased

AFFHO Congress                    

Mar 2018Shauna Hicks  



 cheque for £8 14s

final payment from the Hampden Cloncurry 
Copper Mines 
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 1 tent fly

 1 bed rug

 1 pillow

 1 towel

 1 coat hanger

 1portmanteau

 1 sweat rag

 1 piece of rope 

 2 boxes of matches
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 1 blue overcoat

 2 grey tweed coats

 1 pair dungaree 
trousers

 1 pair grey tweed 
trousers

 3 pairs white trousers

 1 white coat

 1 grey flannel shirt
 1 blue dungaree shirt
 1 white cotton shirt
 3 white singlets
 1 pair underpants
 1 cap
 1 handkerchief
 3 neck ties
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 1 brass watch chain 
with 1 9ct gold medal 
attached

 1 pair of spectacles

 1razorstrop
 1 file
 1 extra hollow ground 

razor
 1 shaving brush
 1 shaving pot
 1 tin of shaving soap
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 1 billy can 

 2 tin dishes 

 1 knife

 1 fork

 2 spoons 

 1 enamel pint 
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 3 tins of dripping 

 2 tins of condensed milk 

 1 tin of Golden Syrup 

 1 tin of luncheon beef 

 1 tin of pork sausages

 a bottle of condensed milk
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 1 fountain pen

 2 lead pencils

 1 writing pad and envelopes

 1 pocket diary

 1 AWU ticket (Australian Workers Union)

 5 photos

 1 packet of miscellaneous papers & books
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 1 white cotton shirt

 1 white singlet

 1 white pair of trousers

 1 pair of blucher boots

 1 canvas belt

 1 white handkerchief

 1/- in silver
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 Similar to Supreme Court ecclesiastical files 
or letters of administration (intestacies)

 Copies of wills, affidavits

 Death certificates

 Inventories of property - real and personalty

 Correspondence with family
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Family details

Bank accounts

Insurance policy

Jewellery 

Land holdings
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Daughter Mary 

Meyer stating that 

he had no assets 

except for a watch 

chain that was to 

go to his son 

Thomas Spencer
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“He intended prior to 

his illness in coming 

over here again and I 

was trying to get a 

suitable cottage for 

him”



 Known as Public Curator till 1979

 3 registries – Brisbane, Rockhampton & 
Townsville

 Indexes and registers 30 years access; 

 Files are 75 years access (including insanity 
files, other agencies have 100 years access)
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www.qld.gov.au/recreation/arts/heritage/archives/family

http://www.qld.gov.au/recreation/arts/heritage/archives/family
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https://archive.org/web

https://archive.org/web/
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6 page guide

http://web.archive.org/web/20160412165656/http:/

/archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/CollectionsDown

loads/Documents/SP25_PublicTrustee.pdf

http://web.archive.org/web/20160412165656/http:/archives.qld.gov.au/Researchers/CollectionsDownloads/Documents/SP25_PublicTrustee.pdf
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www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au

http://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/


AFFHO Congress                    

Mar 2018Shauna Hicks  



 State Archives & Records NSW
◦ Probates complex

◦ Online guides and indexes

◦ Intestate estate case papers 1818-1914 (online 
index currently covers 1821-1913)
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www.records.nsw.gov.au/archives/collections-and-

research/guides-and-indexes/intestate-estates-guide

http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/archives/collections-and-research/guides-and-indexes/intestate-estates-guide
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http://access.prov.vic.gov.au

http://access.prov.vic.gov.au/
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TASMANIA

http://search.archives.tas.gov.au

www.linc.tas.gov.au/archive-heritage

http://search.archives.tas.gov.au/
https://www.linc.tas.gov.au/archive-heritage/
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www.jaunay.com/newsletter/newsletter46.html

Findmypast.com.au for government gazettes 

Trove & Ancestry.com.au have NSW & Commonwealth

South Australia

http://www.jaunay.com/newsletter/newsletter46.html
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https://archive.sro.wa.gov.au

https://archive.sro.wa.gov.au/
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http://trove.nla.gov.au/
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http://trove.nla.gov.au

http://trove.nla.gov.au/


 Petition for insolvency or liquidation

 Debtor’s statement of affairs 
including assets

 List of creditors

 Proof of amounts owed

 Minutes and resolutions of creditors 
meetings

 Appointment of Trustees
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Brisbane Courier 28 Mar 1884

NSW Government Gazette 3 

Aug 1883 p 4203



 Some states more records and more 
accessible than others

 Newspapers may provide date/place if 
indexes not accessible

 Try government gazettes too

 Good luck!
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